MOLONEY, Carolyn

Subject: FW: AMIEU - NSW Branch - E2013/149 Post Election Report [DLM=For-Official-Use-
Only]
Attachments: Post Election Report_ AMIEU_E2013-149.pdf, Uncontested Declaration of Results.pdf

From: Marie Malfitana [maifto:Marie.Malfitana@aec.gov.au]

Sent: Friday, 24 May 2013 10:07 AM

To: cdonzow@amieu.asn.au; industrial.elections@fwec.gov.au; VALE, David

Cc: Industrial Elections

Subject: AMIEU - NSW Branch - E2013/149 Post Eiection Report [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For-Official-Use-Only

Good morning everyone,

Please find attached Returning Officer Covering Letter, Post Election Report and Declaration of Results in
regard to the above election.

Thank you and regards

Marie Maifitana | Returning Officer

Industrial & Commercial Elections | NSW State Office
Australian Electoral Commission

T: (02) 9375 6364 | F: (02) 9375 6336

, AEC Make sure you're enrolled to vote.
AmrTinnrmey Visit weavaes gov.aul

For-Official-Use-Only

DISCLAIMER:

If you have received this transmission in error please notify us immediately by return email and delete all copies. If this email or any attachments
have been sent to you in error, that error does not constitute waiver of any confidentiality, privilege or copyright in respect of information in the email
or attachments.



-\ AEC

~Australian Electoral Commission

Our Ref: N13/133

Mr Charlie Donzow
Secretary/Treasurer
The Australasian Meat industry Employees’ Union

Dear Mr Donzow

Post-Election Report For: The Australasian Meat Industry Employees’ Union
New South Wales Branch — Scheduled Elections — E2013/149

I refer to the above election for your organisation.

Section 197(1) of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 requires the AEC to provide a written report
on the conduct of the election to the Delegate of the General Manager, Fair Work Commission and to the
organisation or branch for whom the election was conducted. A copy of the report in relation to this election is
attached.

Section 198 of the Act requires that if an organisation or branch is given a post election report under section 197
that identifies a rule that was difficult to interpret or apply, the organisation or branch must, within 30 days, give a
written response to the AEC on that aspect of the report. The response must specify whether the organisation or
branch intends to take any action in relation to the rule, and if so, what action it intends

to take.

if the attached Report identifies a rule that was difficult to interpret or apply, you should forward your response to
the AEC by email to ‘industrial.elections@aec.gov.au’ within thirty days of the date of the report.

Section198 and the regulations also require an organisation to make the post election report and the organisation’s
response to the report (if applicable) available to members.

Further, Regulation 141(4) of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Regulations 2009 requires an organisation

or branch to publish a notice on its web site advising members that a copy of the post election report is available

~———~~—uponrequest.If awebsite is not-available; publishing-a-notice-in-ajournal-or newsletter would-be considered- - —— ——
appropriate.

Please contact me if you wish to clarify any aspect of this report.

i

Marie Malfitana
Returning Officer

24 May 2013
Level 10 P.O. Box 496 Telephone (02) 9375 6364
59 Goulburn Street HAYMARKET NSW 1239 Facsimile (02) 93756336 www.aec.gov.au

HAYMARKET NSW 2000 Email: marie.malfitana@aec.gov.au ABN 21 133 285 851



Q Australian Electoral Commission
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Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009
POST ELECTION REPORT

Client: The Australasian Meat Industry Employees’ Union
New South Wales Branch

Contact details: Charlie Donzow Email: cdonzow@amieu.asn.au
Secretary/Treasurer

Unit 3, 190 George Street
PARRAMATTA NSW 2150

AIR contact officer: David Vale Email: Industrial.elections@fwc.gov.au
Tel: 02 8374 6509

LECTIONS COVERED IN THIS REPORT

Election Decision No/s: E2013/149

RULES

Rules used for elections Rule ID: [007V: Incorporates alterations of 18/12/2012
(R2012/166)]

Rules difficult to apply/interpret: N/A

Model Rule reference (if any):

ROLL OF VOTERS

As there were no contested offices, the roll of voters was required.

ALLEGATIONS OF IRREGULARITIES RECEIVED

~ Details of written allegations of irregularities, and action taken by AEC: ~ NIL
Other irregularities identified, and action taken: NIL
ATTACHMENTS
A: Declaration of Results for Uncontested Offices

A

Marie Malfitana
Returning Officer
24 May 2013




The Australasian Meat Industry Employees Union — NSW Branch

Scheduled Elections 2013

DECLARATION OF RESULTS FOR UNCONTESTED OFFICES

Results of the election for the following offices conducted in accordance with the provision
of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 and the ruies of the organisation.

E2013/149

The Australasian Meat Industry Employees Union - New South Wales Branch

President

Candidate
USHER, Peter

Vice-President (2)

Candidates

AQUILINA, Stephen
HART, Deborah

Secretary-Treasurer

Candidate

DONZOW, Charles

Organisers (5)

Candidates

CLARK, Christopher T
FERNANDEZ, Patricia
HICKEY, James
PERKINS, Mark
WILLIAMS, Deidre V

Australian Electoral Commission

Page 1 of 2



Members of the Committee of Management (12)

[

Candidates

BIDOIS, Christine

BOND , Noel

BOURKE, Bradley Paul
DEVINE, Andrew
GRASSMAYR, Anthony
MCKINNON, Bradley Grant
MEYLAN, Glenn Douglas
MONTECILLO, Faith
NASH, Carl

NIUMATA, Stephen
POLOGA, Nive

RAY, Ben

Delegates to Federal Council (2)

Candidates

FERNANDEZ, Patricia
USHER, Peter

As the number of nominations accepted did not exceed the number of positions to be filled,

| declare the above candidates elected.

b

Marie Malfitana
Returning Officer
Australian Electoral Commission

22 May 2013

Australian Electoral Commission Page 2 of 2
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FATR WORK
COMMISSION

4 April 2013

Mr Charlie Donzow
NSW Branch Secretary

The Australasian Meat Industry Employees Union
Unit 3/190 George St
PARRAMATTA NSW 2150

Dear Mr Donzow

Arrangements for the conduct of an Election (E2013/149)

A copy of the decision in relation to the above matter is enclosed.

Fair Work Commission is making arrangements, under subsections 189(3) of the Fair Work
(Registered Organisations) Act 2009, with the Eiectoral Commissioner for the conduct of the above

election by the Australian Electoral Commission, who will contact you in the near future about the
election.

Yours sincerely

David Vale

Principal Adviser,

Regulatory Compliance Branch, NSW
Fair Work Commission

Terrace Towers Telephone: (02) 8374 6666
80 Wiltiam Street International: (612) 8374 6666
East Sydney NSW 2011 Facsimile; (02) 9380 6990

Email; sydney@fwe.gov.au



[2013] FWCD 2007 .
FAIR WORK
DECISION COMMISSION
Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009
s.189—Arrangement for conduct of an election
The Australasian Meat Industry Employees' Union
(E2013/149)
LINTON DUFFIN MELBOURNE, 4 APRIL 2013

Arrangement for conduct of election.

1] On 27 March 2013 the New South Wales Branch of The Australasian Meat Industry
Employees' Union lodged with the Fair Work Commission the prescribed information in
relation to an election for the following offices:

Federal Council Delegate 2

Branch Committee of Management

President (D
Vice-President )
Secretary-Treasurer @)
Organiser 6))
Committee Member (12)

[2] I am satisfied that an election for the abovenamed offices is required to be held under
the rules of the organisation and, under subsection 189(3) of the Fair Work (Registered
Organisations) Act 2009, 1 am making arrangements for the conduct of the election by the
Australian Electoral Commission.

DELEGATE OF THE GENERAL MANAGER

FAIR WORK COMMISSION

Printed by authority of the Commonwealth Government Printer
<Price code A, PR535338>




VALE, David

From: VALE, David

Sent; Thursday, 4 April 2013 10:35 AM

To: 'Industrial Elections'

Subject: E2013/149

Attachments: E2013_149 AMIEU NSW_Signed Decision_04042013.doc; E2013_149 AMIEU letter to

AEC_04042013.doc

Dear AEC

Please find attached a copy of the decision issued for the Australian Meat Industry Employees Union (NSW Branch)
in election number E2013/149.

Yours sincerely

DAVID VALE
Principal Adviser,
Regulatory Compliance Branch, NSW

Fair Work Commission
Tel: 02 8374 6509

Fax: 02 9380 6990
david.vale@fwc.gov.au

Please be aware that my email address has changed to david.vale@fwc.gov.au effective 1 January 2013. Please
update your records accordingly.

Level 8, Terrace Tower
80 William Street
East Sydney NSW 2011

www.fwc.gov.au




AUSTRALIA
el

4 April 2013

FAIR WORK

COMMISSION
Electoral Commissioner Through

Australian Electoral Officer (industrial.elections@aec.gov.au)

Under subsection 189 of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009, please
arrange for the conduct of the following election by the Australian Electoral Commission:

E No 2013/149
RE: THE AUSTRALASIAN MEAT INDUSTRY EMPLOYEES UNION, NSW BRANCH
Positions:

See Decision

Relevant Information; Scheduled election.

Cbntact: Charlie Donzow, Branch Secretary

Phone: (02) 9893 9011

A copy of the decision is enclosed.

| further request that you arrange for this office to be notified that arrangements for the
conduct of this election have been made, by email transmission at
industrial.elections@fwc.gov.au

David Vale
Fair Work Commission

Terrace Towers Telephone: (02) 8374 6666
80 William Street  International: (612) 8374 6666
East Sydney NSW 2011 Facsimile: (02) 9380 6990

Email: sydney@fwc.gov.au



VALE, David

From: VALE, David

Sent: Thursday, 28 March 2013 11:56 AM

To: 'Industrial Elections'

Subject: E2013/149

Attachments: AMIEU 007V R2012_166_18122012.doc; AMIEU NSW E2013_0000 lodged

27032013.pdf

Dear AEC

Please find the prescribed information and a copy of the current rulebook of the Australian Meat Industry
Employees Union (NSW Branch) in election number E2013/149.

Yours sincerely

DAVID VALE
Principal Adviser,
Regulatory Compliance Branch, NSW

Fair Work Commission
Tel: 02 8374 6509

Fax: 02 9380 6990
david.vale@fwc.gov.au

Please be aware that my email address has changed to david.vale@fwc.gov.au effective 1 January 2013, Please
update your records accordingly.

Level 8, Terrace Tower
80 William Street
East Sydney NSW 2011

www.fwc.gov.au




The Australasian Meat Industry Employees’ Union

NEW SOUTH WALES BRANCH

Unit 3, 190 George Street
Parramatta NSW 2150
Phone: (02) 9893 9011
Toll free; 1800 451 535
Facsimile: (02) 9687 6853

Secretary
Charlie Donzow

26" March 2013

General Manager

Fair Work Australia

80 William Street

EAST SYDNEY NSW 2011

Dear Sir,

I wish to advise that the elections for the Australasian Meat Industry Employees’

Union (NSW Branch) are due in accordance with Rule 50.1 of the Rules of the
Union.

On the 22™ March 2013 a meeting of the NSW Branch Committee of Management
was held and an agenda item listed under item 6 was the forth coming Branch
elections. You will note from the minutes of that meeting that two (2) resolutions
were carried, the first in respect of the conduct of the elections and the Committee of
Management also determined in accordance with Rule 52.20 Organisers that the
number of Organisers to be elected at the forth coming elections to be five (5).

| have enclosed a copy of the Agenda and Minutes of that meeting.

In accordance with subsection 189 (1) of the Fair Work (Registered Organisation)
Act, Schedule 1B and prescribed information in Fair Work (Registered Organisation)
Regulation 138, | provide the following information

Y innulnilaudll,

1. (a) The name of each office or position for which an election is required;

One (1) President

Two (2) Vice Presidents

One (1) Secretary/Treasurer

Five (5) Organisers

Twelve (12) Committee of Management Members
Two (2) Federal Council Delegates

(b) Reason for the election is that:

i.  The term of the office or position of the above has expired or is due to

expire in the normal course of events under the Rules of the
Organisation.



(c) There are no officers or positions for which an election is to be held before
the prescribed day.

(d) The election by the direct voting system for the whole of the membership
of the New South Wales Branch.

(e) Rule50.1 Branch Elections provides that the branch elections are to be
held not later than the thirty first day of December 1969 and shall be
conducted on every fourth year. The previous election was held in 2009.
The election can be held in 2013 as long as it is prior to the thirty first day
of December 2013.

(f) Rule 50.7 provides that the Returning Officer shall compile a roll of
members eligible to vote pursuant to Rule 10. Rule 10.1.1 contains the

provision no later than 30 days before the date fixed for the opening of
nominations.

(g) The kind of voting system to be used in the conduct of the election is:
i. Adirectvoting system

2. | have attached a statement signed by me, as Secretary/Treasurer of the
Australasian Meat Industry Employees’ Union, New South Wales Branch, duly
authorised to sign the statement. The information is lodged under subsection
189 (1) of the Fair Work (Registered Organisation) Act.

3. The prescribed information is lodged pursuant to sub section 189 (2) of the
Fair Work (Registered Organisation) Act schedule. The prescribed day being
at least 2 months before a person may under the Rules become a candidate
in the election.

[ request that you make arrangements for the election to be held as soon as
possible.

ChArsild vunn r ll;r .—“‘,f

R N 2L Y | P 1
<nouUiiG you requil i

ther information, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Thank you for your consideration in this matter.
Yours sincerely,

(" Dolape,

CHARLIE DONZOW./
SECRETARY/TREASURER




The Australasian Meat Industry Employees’ Union

NEW SOUTH WALES BRANCH

Unit 3, 190 George Street
Parramatta NSW 2150
Phone: (02) 9893 9011
3 Toll free: 1800 451 535
Secretary Facsimile: (02) 9687 6853
Charlie Donzow

Statement and Notice of Prescribed Information under Regulation 138 of the
Fair Work (Registered Organisation) Act

I, CHARLIE DONZOW, Secretary/Treasurer of the Australasian Meat Industry
Employees’ Union, New South Wales Branch make the following statements:

1. 1'am the Secretary/Treasurer of the Australasian Meat Industry Employees’
Union, New South Wales Branch.

2. | am duly authorised to lodge the following prescribed information concerning
forthcoming elections in the New South Wales Branch of the Australasian
Meat Industry Employees’ Union and;

3. | confirm that the following is being lodged under subsection 189 (1) of the
Fair Work (Registered Organisation) Act schedule.

Signed:

/W

CHARLIE DONZOW

SECRETARYITREASURER

AUSTRALASIAN MEAT INDUSTRY EMPLOYEES’ UNION
NEW SOUTH WALES BRANCH

Dated: 26" March 2013



The Australasian Meat Industry Employees’ Union

NEW SOUTH WALES BRANCH

Unit 3

190 George Street
Parramatta NSW 2150
Ph: (02) 9893 9011
Toll free: 1800 451 535
Fax No: (02) 9687 6853

-3
worah 5*

Charlie Donzow
Secretary

COVMIMITTEE OF MANAGEMENT MEETING OF
THE AUSTRALASIAN MEAT INDUSTRY EMPLOYEES’ UNION
N.S.W. BRANCH

FRIDAY 22 MARCH 2013.

AGENDA
1. Reading and confirmation of Minutes of Committee of Management
meeting held on 14 December 2012
2. New Members, Clearances, Mortality Fund etc
3. Accounts
4. Correspondence
5. Reports
6. Branch Elections

7. General Business
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The Australasian Meat Industry Employees’ Union

NEW SOUTH WALES BRANCH

Unit 3, 190 George Street
Parramatta NSW 2150
Phone: (02) 9893 9011
ok , Toll free: 1800 451 535
Secretary Facsimile: (02) 9687 6853
Charlie Donzow

AUSTRALASIAN MEAT INDUSTRY EMPLOYEES’ UNION

OF NEW SOUTH WALES

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE

FEDERAL COMMITTEE OF MANAGEMENT

HELD AT

Parramaftta Workers 165 George Street, Parramatta

ON

Friday 22" March at 9.00am

SECRETARY: C.DONZOW PRESIDENT: P.USHER
ATTENDANCE:
ORGANISERS M PERKINS
C CLARK
J HICKEY
D WILLIAMS

COMMITTEE MEMBERS N BOND
G MEYLAN
J ABELA
D HART

S NUIMATA
OBSERVER M ABELA

APOLOGIES: K McDonald, P Fernandez, J Kennedy, D Catlin,
R Pratt, G Attie, M Bartholomew, SAquilina

Resolution:

That the minutes of the COM meeting held on 14 December 2012 be accepted if
in order



MOVED N Bond
SECONDED G Meylan CARRIED

Resolution:

That the 184 new membership applications be granted if in order as per attached
list.

MOVED D Williams
SECONDED J Hickey CARRIED

Resolution:
That the 54 new temporary applications be granted if in order as per attached list.

VMIOVED S Nuimata
SECONDED N Bond CARRIED

Resolution:
That the 38 clearances be granted if in order.

MOVED G Meylan
SECONDED J Hickey CARRIED

Resolution:
That the accounts be accepted if in order.

MOVED S Nuimata

SECONDED D Williams CARRIED
CORRESPONDENCE
Resolution:

That the correspondence from Inghams Re: closure of poultry processing section
at Hoxton Park be received.

REPORTS

SECRETARY’S REPORT - Charlie Donzow
Secretary reported on following matters:

Federal Executive Adelaide 7 & 8 March 2013
Trans Tasman Food conference

Right of Entry — Teys

Letter from WorkCover & response

Union Governance

457 Visa proposed by Teys,JBS & Nippon
Andrews Meats

Tahmoor video surveillance

YVVVVVYVYY



> Greens Members Biil

Resolution:
That the Secretary’s report be received.

MOVED D Hart
SECONDED D Williams CARRIED

Presidents Report — P Usher

Peter reported on underpayment of wages at Cordina and Coles frozen product
going back to Arndell Park

Resolution:
That the Presidents report be received.

MOVED S Nuimata
SECONDED M Perkins CARRIED

Chris Clark Report
Chris reported on Andrews Meats, Polar Fresh and Baiada, Hanwood.

Resolution:
That the report of C Clark be received

MOVED N Bond
SECONDED G Meylan CARRIED

Jim Hickey Report

Jim reported on Wollondilly Abattoir, Bryopin Meats, Red Lea Poultry and Pendle
Hill Smallgoods

Resolution:
That the report of J Hickey be received.

MOVED D Williams

SECONDED C Clark
Deidre Williams Report
Deidre reported on Rivalea Pork, Primo Smallgoods, Pet Food and Mintrac

Resolution:
That the report of D Williams be received

MOVED C Donzow
SECONDED M Perkins CARRIED

Mark Perkins Report

Mark reported on AWX Casuals - Wagga, GM Scott — Cootamundra sold to
T & R Pastoral



Resolution:
That the report of M Perkins be received

MOVED D Hart
SECONDED S Nuimata CARRIED

Glenn Meylan Report
Glenn reported on EBA negotiations at Fletchers, Dubbo.

Resolution:
That the report of G Meylan be received

MOVED M Perkins
SECONDED J Abela CARRIED

Noel Bond Report
Noel reported on EBA negotiations at Bega Cheese.

Resolution:
That the report of N Bond be received

MOVED J Abela
SECONDED S Nuimata CARRIED

Debbie Hart Report
Debbie reported on Inghams Ingleburn.

Resolution:
That the report of D Hart be received

MOVED D Williams
SECONDED C Clark CARRIED

Steve Nuimata Report
Steve reported on Primo Greenacre

Resolution:
That the report of S Nuimata be received

MOVED D Williams
SECONDED J Hickey CARRIED

Jo Abela Report

Jo reported on the closure at Inghams, Hoxton park and she would not be

contesting the next election and her thanks to the union for their assistance over
the years.

Resolution:

That the report of J Abela be received and the Branch extends our warmest
thanks to Jo for all her work and support, first as a Committee of Management



member from 2005 and then on as Vice President from 2009 to 2013. We wish
her and her family all the best for the future.

MOVED C Donzow
SECONDED D Williams CARRIED

BRANCH ELECTIONS

The Secretary informed the Committee of Management that under the Rules of
the Union the New South Wales Branch was required to carry out an election for
all positions in accordance with the Rules prior to 31% December 2013.

Resolution:

That in accordance with the Rules of the Australasian Meat Industry Employees’
Union, Rule 50 — Branch Elections, the Secretary take all steps necessary to
have the elections of Offices conducted as prescribed by the Rules

MOVED C Donzow
SECONDED M Perkins CARRIED

Resolution:

The Committee of Management also determines in accordance with Rule 52.20 —
Organisers, that the number of Organisers to be elected at the forthcoming
elections be five (5).

MOVED C Donzow
SECONDED D Williams CARRIED

General Business
NIL

Meeting closed 12 noon.



